Mary Fortune

From: Trish Jackson <Trish@hartwigcare.co.uk>

Sent: 09 August 2017 15:26

To: Mary Fortune

Cc: Alice; Chris Savva

Subject: RE: 5 Ella Mews - Planning Application - Chahge of use from office to Physiotherapy
Studio

Hi Mary,

Apologies for the delay in getting back to you.

Yes | can confirm Hartwig Care will remain at Ella Mews and continue to provide care worker induction
training on site from existing office accommaodation upstairs;

The duration of our occupation at Ella Mews is 5 years.

The reason for vacating the space at ground floor level was because the lease on these premises expired
and the space was too much for us.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any further queries.

Kind Regards

Trish Jackson
Registered Manager

Care Ltd

A" Hartwi
‘14 J

5 Ella Mews
London
NW3 2NH

P +44 (0) 207 916 7270
F +44 (0) 207 916 9080
M +44 (0) 079 76566646

Company reg. number: 3872270
QUALITY CARE QUALITY CARERS QUALITY LIVES

QUALITY RUNS THROUGH EVERYTHING WE DO

From: Mary Fortune [mailto:Maryfortune@metropolispd.com]

Sent: 08 August 2017 09:23

To: Trish Jackson <Trish@hartwigcare.co.uk>

Cc: Alice <alice@thetitangroup.co.uk>; Chris Savva <chris@salaft.com>

Subject: FW: 5 Ella Mews - Planning Application - Change of use from office to Physiotherapy Studio



